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Questions and Answers #1

ADVERTISEMENT NUMBER:   DOT-ITB-21-5008-LAC 
DESCRIPTION:  Replacement of HVAC’s and Air Handlers for Leesburg Operations Center
DATE:    4/15/2021 

1. Will there be individuals working in the operations center during the project timeframe?  

Answer: Yes 

2. Will there be an expectation of using temporary climate control during times of HVAC and Air 
Handler replacements?  

Answer: Yes 

3. Are we pricing to keep the existing equipment manufacturer the same or is there a list of 
approved equipment manufacturers?  

Answer: Yes, Carrier 

4. Is the new equipment to be balanced by a third party?  

Answer: Not at this time. 

5. Can you please provide information for the controls scope of work and if there is an existing 
controls manufacturer?  

Answer: No Controls. Programable Thermostats 

6. Is there a point of contact to schedule a site visit?  

Answer: Yes, you can contact Andre Bilboa at Andre.bilboa@dot.state.fl.us or 386.624.1309 to 
schedule a site visit prior to the Bid due date.  

        7.    Will temporary air be needed? 

Answer: Yes 
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